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RICHMOND, VA 23238 

303-888-6825 
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May 19, 2025 

 

Chris Girardi 

Environmental Specialist Intern 

CO DRMS 

 

Dear Mr. Chris Girardi, 

In response to your letter dated May 13, 2025 regarding the Abandonment Report for CO DRMS 
NOI P-2024-011 for the Passiflora project, Below are the answers for your questions; 

1. The hole depth was 3,752 feet. 
2. The coordinates for the hole are UTM  zone 13 4460215, 4224181 (NAD83). 
3. The sump pits were refilled with excavated material and the top soil was replaced using 

the drillers back hoe /front end loader. A skid steer was used to re-contour and seed was 
distributed with a hand seed spreader. 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

 

Best regards, 

Harald 
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